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Attenticn: Mr. J. W. Anderson, Jr IREAHSAS PG"L‘?.& -UC».-.::
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Subject: ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA CN PRESSURIZER LEVEL

Dear Mr. Anderscn:

The recent scheduled reactor trip of ANO-1 from 40% FP resulted in the pressurizer.
level varying from 180 inches to a minimum of 3U inches. The test procedure

e acceptance criteria for pressurizer level limits the variation in level to 180
inches $140 inches, which puts the level reached diring the trip test slightly
below the minimum.

The 40 ineh level is above the highest pressurizer heater vank and is the heater
power cutoff. During normal pressurizer cperation the level must be maintained

tween 40 and 320 inches indicated for the entire system to automatically restcre
the designed RC pressure and pressurizer level.

During a reactor trip the only requirement which should be impcsed onthre pressurizer
is that the level remain within O ard 320 inches indiczted. The locaticn of the
level indicaticn taps ensures that there is a sufficient volume of rezctor coolant
in the pressurizer at Q inches indicated and that a2 steam bubble still exists when
the level is 320 inches indicated.

The design of the pressurizer is such that the volure of water remaining in the
pressurizer would not be sufficient to keep all the hezter banks covered during the
cooldewn of the reactor coclant following a reacter trip, tut was sized to keep the
lower head camplately full during a reactor *»ip fran 100% FP.
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The acceptance criteria currently in TP 800.34, Turbine/Reactor Trip Test,
should be revised to apply cnly to normal pressurizer system operation (prior
to reactor trip) and another acceptance criteria of 0 to 320 inches indicated,
be established for the transient associated with a reactor trip.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
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cc: R. Culp (APLL)
W. Cavanaugh ITI (AP&L)
G. H. Miller (AP&L)
T. Cogburn (AP&L)
R. J. McConnell
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Very truly yeurs,
THE BABCCCK AND WILCOX COMPANY

J. N. Kaelin
Site Cperations Manager



